
From : rks virology <rks_virology@rediffmail.com>
Sender : rks virology <rks_virology@rediffmail.com>
Subject : Re: Finalization of draft Indian Standards

To : FAD 5, Bureau of Indian Standards <fad5@bis.gov.in>

Email FAD 5, Bureau of Indian Standards

Re: Finalization of draft Indian Standards

Mon, Dec 05, 2022 06:18 PM

Dear Dr Nitasha,
In reference to the trail mail, I - in my capacity as Chairman of the Committee - approve the proposal for finalization of the these "Eight" draft Indian standards
for  processing them  for publication in line with the decision of the Committee.

With kind regards
Sincerely yours
R.K. Singh
------------------------------------------------
Former Director/Vice Chancellor, ICAR-IVRI
81, North City, Pilibhit Road,
Post-Izatnagar-243 122, Bareilly, UP, India
Cell Phone:+91-7534075345
Email: rks_virology@rediffmail.com, rajks.virology@gmail.com

From: "FAD 5, Bureau of Indian Standards" <fad5@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Mon, 05 Dec 2022 15:54:52
To: "rks virology" <rks_virology@rediffmail.com>
Subject: Finalization of draft Indian Standards
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir,
 
This  has refernce to the following   8 draft Indian standards (identical adoption of corresponding ISO standards) which were  sent into wide circulation with 60
days commenting period with last date of comments on 31 Oct 2022. 
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Doc. No Title
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FAD 05 (20368)
 

Animal feeding stuffs —Determination of available lysine (Adoption of ISO 5510:1984)

2.
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 

FAD 05 (20369)
 

Animal feeding stuffs — Determination of starch content — Polarimetric method (Adoption of ISO 6493:2000) 

3.
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 

FAD 05 (20370)
 

Animal feeding stuffs — Determination of soluble nitrogen content after treatment with pepsin in dilute  hydrochloric acid (Adoption of ISO
6655:1997)  

4.
  
  

FAD 05 (20371)
 

Animal feeding stuffs — Qualitative determination of zearalenone (Adoption of ISO 6870:2002)  
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FAD 05 (20374)
 

Animal feeding stuffs, cereals and milled cereal products — Guidelines for the application of near infrared spectrometry (Adoption of ISO
12099 : 2017)  
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FAD 05 (20377)
 

Animal feeding stuffs — Determination of lysine, methionine and threonine in commercial amino acid products and premixtures (Adoption
of ISO 17180 : 2013)
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FAD 05 (20378)
 

Animal feeding stuffs — Determination of zearalenone by immunoaffinity column chromatography and high performance liquid
chromatography (Adoption of ISO 17372 : 2008)
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FAD 05 (20379)
 

Animal feeding stuffs — Determination of aflatoxin B1 (Adoption of ISO 17375 : 2006)

The Committee in its 24 th meeting held on 28 Oct 2022  decided that  that in case, no comments are received on these drafts till 31 Oct 2022, these may be
considered as finalized and may be processed for publication with the approval of Chairman FAD 5.
 
As the wide circulation date is over and  we have not received any comments on the above 8 draft Indian Standards, it is requested that in your capacity as
Chairman of the Committee, you may  kindly consider to approve finalization of the these draft Indian standards for  processing them  for publication in line with
the decision of the Committee.
 
Best regards, 
 
Nitasha Doger
 
Sc. D & Member Secretary  
Animal Husbandry, Feeds & Equipment Sectional Committee, FAD 5 Secretariat
Food & Agriculture Department | BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS | 9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002, INDIA 
☎ +91 11 23231128, Mob: +91 9811818531
Email: fad5@bis.gov.in 
Web: www.bis.gov.in
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